JEFFREY PALMORE CRAIG BURNS

cratmAY o S OPFHICIG MEMBERS
ROBYN DE SOCIO B B )
COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA
Compensation Board
P.O. Box 710

Richmond, Virginia 23218-0710

December 22, 2023

EMAIL MEMORANDUM

TO:  All Constitutional Officers and Regional Jail Superintendents
FROM: Robyn M. deSocio, Executive Secretary

RE: Overview of Compensation Board Funding Contained in the Governor’s Introduced
Budget Bills (Amendments to the FY24 Budget & the FY25/FY26 Biennial Budget)

An overview of budget amendments affecting Constitutional Officers and the Compensation
Board contained in the Governor’s introduced budget (FY24 Budget & FY25/26 Biennial
Budget) may be found at the following link:

https://www.scb.virginia.gov/communications/gov bud bill 12-23 association lItr.pdf

Please review all information in the linked document. As you may know, these proposals
were presented by Governor Youngkin to the House Appropriations, House Finance, and
Senate Finance and Appropriations Committees on Wednesday, December 20, 2023, and
are presented for consideration and action by the 2024 General Assembly, to convene on
Wednesday, January 10, 2024.

Compensation Board Members and Staff wish you a wonderful holiday season.

C: Compensation Board Staff
Governing Bodies
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